Grand Junction, Colorado November 26, 1918

The City Council of the City of Grand Junction convened in regular session at four o'clock p. m., in the City Hall,

The Mayor being absent, the Clerk called the meeting to order, and on motion of Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Blackstone, Commissioner Vorbeck was elected President pro tem.

Upon call of roll, the following Commissioners responded as present: Vorbeck, Blackstone, Holmburg. Absent: Commissioners Cherrington and Vedder.

The minutes of the regular meeting of November 19 and adjourned session of November 22 were read and approved.

A communication from Wm. C. Herrmann, Chief of Police, asking that the services of Geo. Hartson as special policeman be terminated and C. C. Knowles be appointed instead, was read.

Moved by Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded by Commissioner Blackstone that the services of Geo. Hartson as a special policeman be terminated and that C. C. Knowles be employed in his stead as a special policeman.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Vorbeck, yea; Blackstone, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners present having voted yea, the motion was declared carried and C. C. Knowles duly employed as a special policeman.

The bill of Geo. Hartson for \$78.00 (#27,035) for 26 days services as special police having been approved by the Commissioner of Finance and Supplies, it was moved by Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Blackstone, that the same be allowed and a warrant ordered drawn on the Police Fund for the amount.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Vorbeck, yea; Blackstone, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners present having voted yea, the motion was declared carried and the bill allowed.

The proof of publication of a proposed ordinance, entitled "The Annual Appropriation ordinance of the City of Grand Junction, Colorado, Providing for the Expenses and Liabilities of the City of Grand Junction for the Fiscal Year Beginning January 1st, A. D. 1919, and ending December 31st, A. D. 1919," was presented and read.

On motion of Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Blackstone, the proof of publication was accepted and ordered placed on file.

Moved by Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Blackstone, that the proposed ordinance be taken up for final passage.

The motion carried and the proposed ordinance was then read by the Clerk.

Moved by Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Blackstone, that the ordinance as read and entitled "The Annual Appropriation Ordinance of the City of Grand Junction, Colorado, Providing for the Expenses and Liabilities of the City of Grand Junction for the Fiscal Year beginning January 1st, A. D. 1919, and ending December 31st, A. D. 1919," be passed and adopted and that it be numbered 273.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Vorbeck, yea; Blackstone, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners present having voted yea, the motion was declared carried and the ordinance passed and adopted.

The proof of publication of a proposed ordinance, entitled "An Ordinance Concerning Salaries," was presented and read.

On motion of Commissioner Blackstone, seconded by Commissioner Holmburg, the proof of publication was accepted and ordered placed on file.

Moved by Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Blackstone, that the proposed ordinance be taken up for final passage.

The motion carried and the proposed ordinance was then read by the Clerk.

Moved by Commissioner Blackstone, seconded by Commissioner Holmburg, that the propsed ordinance as read and entitled "An Ordinance Concerning Salaries" be passed and adopted and that it be numbered 274.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Vorbeck, yea; Blackstone, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners present having voted yea, the motion was declared carried and the ordinance passed and adopted.

Moved by Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded by Commissioner Holmburg, that Commissioner Blackstone be requested to look after the business of the Water Department during the illness of Commissioner Vedder and until the return of Commissioner Cherrington.

The motion carried.

On motion of Commissioner Blackstone, seconded by Commissioner Holmburg, the Council adjourned.

/s/ Charles K. Holmburg

City Clerk.